LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sheila A. Alles, Director Academic Services Department

July 15, 2015
TO: Dr. Randy Liepa

FROM: Sheila Alles

SUBJECT: IREADY DIAGNOSTIC ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATION

| am requesting that the following recommendation for an online, adaptive assessment program for
elementary math and reading be placed on the July 20, 2015, Board Curriculum Committee agenda. The
recommendation is to purchase iReady Diagnostic Math for use in all grades in our elementary schools to
replace the current, district-developed math assessment and to purchase iReady Diagnostic Reading for
use in all grades in select elementary schools. Both Math and Reading iReady Diagnostic Assessments
align with our curriculum and reflect the type of items students experience on the M-STEP assessments.
The Math and Reading iReady Diagnostic Assessments have been piloted at the Title | schools and the

elementary principals support this recommendation.

i-Ready Diagnostic Assessments - Math and Reading
Vendor: Curriculum Associates

P.O. Box 2001

N. Billerica, MA 01862-0901

Office: 800-225-0248

Fax: 800-366-1158

Email: cainfo@curriculumassociates.com

Sales Representative — Jeffrey Tompkins
313-316-0141
jtompkins@cainc.com

Retail Unit Price
Price Total
Item # Quan District
Product Name tity Cost
iReady Diagnostic Math Per Student RS13086 6,900 | $6.00 $5.40 $37,260.00
License, 1 Year
iReady Diagnostic Reading Per RS13088 2,300 | $6.00 $5.40 $12,420.00
Student License, 1 Year
$49,680.00

Funds to cover the cost of the annual renewable licenses will come from the Technology Readiness

Infrastructure Grant.
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